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2018-20 Florida Public Charter Schools Program (CSP) Grant – Implementation ONLY 

Request For Proposals (RFP) Questions & Answers 
 

 
 
 

Q1: 

What about if you did receive a CSP award, but returned it because they opened later than 

expected. They had an award letter but gave it back -- are they eligible? 

A1: 

Yes. Per the RFP, applicants must have a charter application that has been approved by its 

sponsor with an executed charter contract, and meet one of the following eligibility criteria: 

 Opened a charter school in the 2016-17 school year and has not previously received a 

CSP Implementation project award, -or- 

 Opened a charter school in the 2017-18 school year and has not previously received a 

CSP Implementation project award, -or- 

 Is opening a charter school in the 2018-19 school year and has not previously received a 

CSP Implementation project award. 
 
 

Q2: 

Will we receive a copy of the TA PowerPoint? 

A2: 

Yes. A copy of the technical assistance webinar and presentation is available on the 2018-20 

Charter Schools Program Grant for Implementation Only webpage: 

http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program- 

grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml. 
 
 

Q3: 

How many grants to you anticipate on awarding? 

A3: 

Per the RFP, all funding is dependent on the availability of funds and awards will support 
projects in implementation only.  Implementation sub-grant awards may be funded at 
approximately $550,000 for each school based on the availability of funds. Virtual charter schools 
may receive up to a maximum base amount of $225,000. 

 

 

Q4: 

When can we expect to get these items? 

 Complete Eligibility Form (to be provided by the Department) 

 Complete Overview Form (to be provided by the Department) 
 Template of Complete RFP Questions 

http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml


 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
  Complete Attestation page (to be supplied by the Department) 
 
  Complete Appendix A (template to be provided by the Department) 
A4: 

The Charter Office forwarded an email with required Attachments directly to those who 

submitted Intent-to-Apply notifications. The required Attachments are also available on the 

2018-20 Charter Schools Program Grant for Implementation Only webpage. 
 
 

Q5: 

The application states –No charts or graphs may be included except as requested for 

Appendices A and B. Please clarify. 

A5: 

Per the RFP, Appendix A template to be supplied by the Department. The form can be found at 

http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program- 

grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml. Appendix B is the Applicant History Worksheet provided to the local 

school district (Form IEPC-M1A). 

http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/charter-schools/charter-school-program-grant/1820-CSP-RFP.stml

